Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <FOIL@co.broome.ny.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 8:47 AM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: RE: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District

Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

July 27,2016

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The information that you requested under the Freedom of Information Law is below:

2016 SALARY FOIL FOR FULL-TIME ELECTED OFFICIALS

Job Title 2007 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
County 87,989 96,929 Eff 92,083 92,083 92,083 92,083 ?
Executive 1/1/2012:
94,021
Eff
1/23/12:
92,083
County Clerk 71,078 77,648 79,356 80,150 80,150 81,280 81,280
Sheriff 78,462 85,714 87,600 88,476 89,945 91,213 91,213
District 125,600 | 125,600 Eff Eff Eff 159,900 Eff
Attorney 1/1/2012; 1/1/2013: 1/1/2014; 1/1/2016:
125,600 147,100 153,500 159,900
Eff Eff Eff Eff
4/1/2012: 4/1/2013: 4/1/2014: 4/1/2016:
147,100 153,500 159,900 183,350




2016 NON-SALARY BENEFITS FOIL FOR FULL-TIME ELECTED OFFICIALS

Job Title 2007 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
County Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes
Executive Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins —
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension -
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
County Clerk Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes
Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins —
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension -
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Sheriff Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes
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
District Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes | Health-Yes
Attorney Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins — Life Ins —
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension - Pension -
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

If you have any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Robert J. O'Donnell
DEPUTY RECORDS ACCESS OFFICER

/tjo
c. file

Robert J. O'Donnell, Deputy Clerk

Broome County Legislature

Edwin L. Crawford County Office Building
6th Floor, P.O. Box 1766

Binghamton, NY 13902-1766

Phone: (607) 778-2131
Fax: (607) 778-8869
ro'donnell@co.broome.ny.us

P.S. Please "Like" us on Facebook, search Broome County Legislature!

From: FOIL
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 2:29 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org




Subject: RE: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-
Time Elected County Officers

July 18, 2016

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:
I am hereby acknowledging your request dated July 14, 2016 to inspect records.

This office will make every effort to find the information you are seeking and provide it to you promptly. Some
information is not releasable, and sometimes the information may not exist. In accordance with the Public
Officers Law, we will advise you within the next five business days whether your request for information will
be granted, denied, granted in part, or if we will need more time not to exceed 20 days to respond to your
request. At that time, we will inform you as to whether the materials you have requested will be made available
to you and when. Public Officers Law provides for the information to be made available, unless it is denied,
within a reasonable time frame.

For paper copies more than four pages, there is a charge of $.25 per page. Information is not always available
electronically at this point. However, if information is available electronically on disk the charge is $2.00. We
will notify you of any amount due upon determination that the records are available.

If you have any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Robert J. O'Donnell
DEPUTY RECORDS ACCESS OFFICER

rjo/
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



From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:50 PM

Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time
Elected County Officers

TO: County Attorneys of New York’s 56 Counties Whose Judicially-Linked District Attorney Salaries are Paid from Their
County Budgets —

| am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County Attorney’s
Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed. | would appreciate if you would
forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date to the proper county officer for response.

As this FOIL request is relevant to CJA’s July 8, 2016 letter to you and the county governments pertaining to the
judicially-linked district attorney salary increases, it is posted on CJA’s website, beneath that letter. Here's the link,
directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/how-many-das-menu.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




